CORRESPONDENCE
6/16/2022
State of Florida DOCUMENT NO. 04013-2022

& Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSELE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 16, 2022

TO: Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Donald Phillips, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering M
RE: Docket No. 20220000-OT - Undocketed ﬁliggs for 2022.

Please file in the correspondence side of the above mentioned docket file the attached document,
Santa Rosa County Board of Commissioners - Comment Request Response dated June 6, 2022,
regarding the Review of the Ten-Year Site Plans.

DP/pz

Attachment



SAM PARKER, District 1

ROBERT A. “BOB"” COLE, District 2
SANTA ROSA co U NTY JAMES CALKINS, District 3

DAVE PIECH, District 4
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ORI DletEes
Administrative Offices | 6495 Caroline Street, Suite M | Milton, Florida 32570-4592 DEVANN COOK, County Administrator

BRAD BAKER, Assistant County Administrator
TOM DANNHEISSER, County Attorney

June 6, 2022

Mr. Donald Phillips

Engineering Specialist

Public Service Commission

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard - —=
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Review of the 2022 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities
Dear Mr. Phillips,

Santa Rosa County has reviewed the 2022 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities and has no
comments.

Sincerely,

Ol o

DeVann Cook
County Administrator
Santa Rosa County






